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Ember Murphy

From: Leslie Jubran
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:57 AM
To: Ember Murphy
Subject: 25-161 RWP1550 25-161 Patriots Place PH2 - Install Status Request

Please see the install schedule below.  The phases in green are remaining to install and we should be complete by 
1/27/26. 
 
Currently, we have been asked to include a LOT of info in the status notes field and on some jobs it is a jumble of 
info because everyone is using it and it's not being updated regularly. 
 
For this reason - it may be best to get that info to you by just getting the install schedule to you and not trying to add 
it to status notes.  Will this work for you? 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Leslie Jubran 
Project Manager 
 
865-809-1173 
ljubran@readwindow.com 
 

From: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:46 AM 
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: RWP1550 25-161 Patriots Place PH2 - Install Status Request  
  
What’s the status of the Install?  
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How much is completed to-date? When is completion estimated? 
  
  

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
  
From: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:36 AM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: Re: RWP1550 25-161 Patriots Place PH2 - Install Status Request 
  
Ember,  
  
The date we started has passed, yes.  I am not sure what you mean? What info are you asking for in the status 
note? 
  

 
Leslie Jubran 
Project Manager 
  
865-809-1173 
ljubran@readwindow.com 
  

From: EMBER MURPHY <EMURPHY@READWINDOW.COM> 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:30 AM 
To: Leslie Jubran <ljubran@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RWP1550 25-161 Patriots Place PH2 - Install Status Request  
  
Leslie,  
  
Please update status notes in BMX. The current install date noted has passed.  


